

# UN Sustainable Development Goals

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 03 Aug 2017 17:33:24 -0400  
**Attachments:** SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS - Ministry Progress - ENERGY.DOCX (24.18 kB)

---

Hi Andrew,

The SOC's office has asked all ministries for an update on Ontario's progress towards achieving the United Nations 17 sustainable development goals.

Attached is our suggested response, which is due tomorrow.

Let us know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,  
Martin

---

**From:** Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Sent:** July 13, 2017 11:39 AM  
**To:** @CAB-DM-EAs  
**Cc:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Kruja, Julia (CAB)  
**Subject:** UN Sustainable Development Goals

In 2015, the United Nations developed 17 sustainable development goals directed at ending poverty, protecting the environment and promoting prosperity.

The Premier and the Secretary had a recent discussion about Ontario's progress towards achieving these goals and the Secretary would like to know what steps we have taken in that regard.

We have prepared the attached template that we would like Ministries to complete and return to our office by Friday, August 4.

Please note we are not looking for a lot of detail, just a list of key or signature measures that have been taken or that are planned that you believe align with these goals, with any relevant dates or comments you believe would assist in understanding your list.

More information about the sustainable development goals can be found at the following link:

<http://www.un.org/sustainabledevelopment/sustainable-development-goals/>

We understand a progress report on these goals might be released sometime next week, which we will share with your office.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

William

